
FW: Event Invitation

 
 
From: president@iaestemuj.in <president@iaestemuj.in>  
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 11:16 AM 
To: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu> 
Subject: Fwd: Event Invita�on
 
 
--

 Email Signature

Nishit Lakhani 
President

IAESTE MUJ 
IAESTE Office, 1st Floor 
Dome Building, Manipal University Jaipur 
t: +91-9820666035 
m: +91-7977503674 
e: president@iaestemuj.in

www.iaestemuj.in Facebook icon Instagram icon

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this
message and any attachments. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed
on the Internet.
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Nishit Lakhani <president@iaestemuj.in> 
Date: 22 Aug 2018, 12:03 PM +0530 
To: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu> 
Cc: Deviprasad Sharma <deviprasad.sharma@jaipur.manipal.edu> 
Subject: Event Invita�on 
 
 

Dear Sir,
PFA attach the invitation for the event and share your reviews about the
same.

--

Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur]
Thu 6/13/2019 2:48 PM

To:Dr. Sanyog Rawat [MU - Jaipur] <sanyog.rawat@jaipur.manipal.edu>;

 1 attachments (5 MB)

IAESTE Invitation.png;
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
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